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From: SLUB Dresden Auskunft <auskunft@slub-dresden.de>
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 12:23 AM
To: Ximena Solano Suarez
Subject: Re: Formular: Benutzerkonto / Gebühren: Ximena Solano, xsolanosuarez@sheppardmullin.com  

[Ticket#2018072810001285]

Dear Ximena Solano, 

a detailed answer on your question I cannot give, for the thesis came in to our library from a former institute of the Technical University, 
maybe in the years 1992 or 93. From this date on the item could be viewed or checked out. 

Yours sincerly 
- Katharina Meyer

-- 
Katharina Meyer 

Sächsische Landesbibliothek – 
Staats- und Universitätsbibliothek Dresden (SLUB) 
- 
01054 Dresden 
Besucheradresse: Zellescher Weg 18, 01069 Dresden 
Tel.: - 
E-Mail: info@slub-dresden.de

www.slub-dresden.de | www.slubdd.de/wissensbar 

--- 

28.07.2018 23:25 - Ximena Solano schrieb: 

 Betreff: Catalog information
 Vor- und Zuname: Ximena Solano
 E-Mail-Adresse: xsolanosuarez@sheppardmullin.com
 Benutzernummer: -
 Anliegen: Sonstiges
 Ihre Mitteilung an uns: I would like to know when the thesis listed below was first publicly available for viewing or check out at

the library? The name of the thesis is "Design of error-control coding schemes for three problems of noisy information
transmission, storage and processing" by Willibrordus Johannes van Gils, with signatur number 0890 80095 001 and barcode
30806405. I know that it was published in 1988, but what I need to know is when it was first available for viewing at the library.

Thank you for your help.
 1 Anhang hinzufügen: -
 Formular-ID: 45687
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